
Homedale School District #370 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer 
FROM: Moss Strong, HMS Principal  
DATE: November, 2018 
RE: Board of Trustees Report 

 
Enrollment Numbers: 
  

5th Grade- 95 
6th Grade- 102 

 7th Grade- 101 
 8th grade- 92 
 
Delta Dental Mobile Sealant Clinic: 

62 Students were seen of those 47 received one or more sealants, 58 fluoride 
varnish, 3 needed immediate dentist attention. This partnership with Delta 
Dental is great for our kids and their oral health 
 
Student Council: 

Student council is organizing that each advisory will write hand written invitations 
to Veterans they know to attend our Veterans assembly on November 12th. 
 
Inspire To Hire 8th Grade Field Trip: 

Our 8th grade attended the Inspire to Hire event in Boise. They went through 
mock interviews and received feedback on their skills. The facilitators at the 
event were complimentary of our 8th grade students.  
 
7th and 8th Grade Math PD with Boise State regional math center 
Two math facilitators from Boise State are working with our 7th and 8th grade 
math teachers monthly to ensure best practices are being implemented and 
helping us analyze our curriculum. 
 
 
5th Grade Wax Museum 

The 5th grade wax museum event was well attended by the community. 

 
 
 
Upcoming Events: 
 
November 12th- Veterans Assembly at 10:33 AM 

 
 


